

Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care

Monday, January 22, 2024, 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. Council Member Meeting Butte County Employment & Social Services

Zoom Link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87193838975?pwd=MVdoTXJlTVFaWmF0Y2RYOU9raVdrQT09

Join by Phone: +1 669 900 9128

Zoom Meeting ID: 871 9383 8975 **Passcode:** 284886

COC COUNCIL MEMBERS:

Amber Abney-BassBriana Harvey-ButterfieldJennifer MacarthySarah FrohockAnastacia SnyderIan ClementMarie DemersSteve CulletonAngie LittleJosh IndarMatthew McCoyTami RitterAnn WintersJosh JamisonMeagan MeloyTracy Johnstone

Brad Brunner Keesha Hills

CoC Coordinator: Erin Murray Recording: Lisa Angle

AGENDA

1)	Convene Meeting and Establish Quorum A) Virtual Meeting Format. Recording Meeting.	A. Abney-Bass
2)	Approval of Minutes - <i>ACTION</i> A) December 18, 2023	A. Abney-Bass
3)	Community Partner Spotlight – <i>INFORMATION</i> Passages Presenting: Mary Neumann	M. Neumann
4)	Conflict of Interest Policy - INFORMATION	E. Murray
5)	Support Letter Policy - INFORMATION	E. Murray
6)	Committee Chair and Vice Chair Updates – <i>ACTION</i> A) Youth Homelessness	E. Murray
7)	Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Round 4 - INFORMATION	K. Huenink
8)	Task Force – DISCUSSIO N	A. Abney-Bass
9)	Lead Agency, Collaborative Applicant, Administrative Entity Updates – <i>INFORMATION</i>	B.H. Butterfield
10)	Committee Reports – <i>INFORMATION</i>	All

11)	Coalition and Jurisdiction Reports/Updates – <i>INFORMATION</i>			
12)	Announcements	All		
4.0\	N N 1 T. 1 17. 2024 G 11. N 1 N 1			

13) Next Meeting – Monday, February 15, 2024: Council Member Meeting Butte County Department of Employment & Social Services to host Virtual Meeting

14) ADJOURN



Continuum of Care All Member Meeting Virtual Meeting January 22, 2024 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

CoC Agenda Item #2:

Approval of Minutes:

A) December 18, 2023 CoC Council Meeting

Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care Council Council Member Meeting Minutes

December 18, 2023

Butte County Employment and Social Services

Page | 1



Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care

Butte County Continuum of Care Council Member Meeting Minutes Monday - December 18, 2023 1:00 PM to 3:00 PM

Zoom Meeting Hosted by: Butte County Employment & Social Services

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

Ann Winters, Catalyst

Anastacia Snyder, Catalyst Sarah Frohock, BCDBH

Briana Harvey-Butterfield, DESS H&H

Ed Mayer, HACB

Tami Ritter, BC Board of Supervisors Amber Abney-Bass, Jesus Center

Keesha Hills, OSCIA

Jennifer Macarthy, City of Chico Marie Demers, City of Chico Brad Brunner, Caminar

Tracey Johnstone, City of Oroville

Josh Indar, BCOE

COUNCIL MEMBERS ABSENT:

Meagan Meloy, BCOE Marin Hambley, Stonewall Steve Culleton, Town of Paradise

Ian Clement, Hope Cooperative

OTHER ATTENDEES:

Shelby Boston, DESS Yesenia Gallegos, CHAT Mary Jo Alonzo, City of Chico Tracey Gilliham, Butte/Glenn 211

Susan Roll, Chico State Nicole Drummond, CHAT Jesica Giannola, CHAT

Tara Sullivan-Hames, Butte/Glenn 211

Matt McCoy, VSO Shelly Storkan, DBH

Monica Soderstrom, Public Health

OTHER ATTENDEES CONT:

Pahua Thao, DESS H&H

Troy McClanahan, DESS H&H Amy Bergstrom, City of Oroville

Angie Little, HACB

Annie Terry, Oroville Rescue Mission Debbie Villasenor, Housing Consultant

Arlyn Beneke, BC Grand Jury Austin Herbaugh, DESS Rayna Bryson, DESS

Christina Swint, BC Probation
Eduardo Abarca, Ampla MMU
Don Taylor, Willow Wellness
Elisa Rawlinson, DESS H&H
Erin Kennedy, Boys and Girls Club
Patty Barrios, New Beginnings
Teri DuBose, Congressman LaMalfa

Gabrielle Beck, DESS H&H Gail Corneto, BC Grand Jury

Isabel Alaniz-Alvarado, DESS H&H

Wendy Lo, DESS H&H Priest Martinez, NCIHA

Joelle Chinnock, Paradise Adventist Church

Kenneth Huenink, DESS H&H

Lorena Reed, BDBH

Mary Kay Benson, Butte County Shelter

Nick Fashing, DESS ASD

Tim Hawkins, CAA

Maria Gonzalez-Krueger, DESS Nancy Jorth, Youth for Change

Jaymee McLaughlin, Chico Unified SD

Megan Massie, New Beginnings

Hilary Crosby, Safe Space

Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care Council Council Member Meeting Minutes December 18, 2023 Butte County Employment and Social Services

Page | 2

Javi Pinedo, HACB Dee Price, DESS H&H Taylor Bunch, TNHA Wendy Cumberland, DESS H&H Amiee Decker, Nation's Finest Pamela Beeman, CAIC (Interfaith Council) Shelly Miller, First 5 Children and Families Melissa Jamison, United Way of Nor Cal

CoC Coordinator: Erin Murray, DESS H&H Recording: Lisa Angle, DESS H&H

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. CONVENE MEETING AND ESTABLISH QUORUM

The meeting was called to order by Anastacia Snyder, Chairperson at 1:05pm. Roll call of the council members conducted and a quorum was established. This meeting is being facilitated by Anastacia Snyder Chairperson, the meeting is being recorded.

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – ACTION

A motion was made to approve the following minutes as presented.

a. November 13, 2023 - CoC All Member Meeting Minutes

Motion: Ed Mayer Second: Brad Brunner

Oppose: None

Abstain: Keesha Hills

3. COMMUNITY PARTNER SPOTLIGHT - INFORMATION

Department of Employment and Social Services - Health Navigation

Maria Gonzalez-Krueger, DESS Medi-Cal Navigator presented a presentation of the services provided to clients through the Butte County Medi-Cal Health Navigator Program. M. Gonzalez-Krueger reviewed and explained the services including the upcoming changes regarding Older Adult Group Expansion and Elimination of Asset Limits effective on January 1, 2024.

4. COUNCIL OFFICER NOMINATION RESULTS AND ELECTION - ACTION

Erin Murray, DESS H&H reviewed the Continuum of Care (CoC) Council Officers nomination policy and the nomination results. The following individuals were nominated:

Chairperson: Amber Abney-Bass First Vice Chairperson: Keesha Hills Second Vice Chairperson: Brad Brunner

It is the recommendation of the Lead Agency to elect the Council Officers as nominated.

A motion was made to elect Amber Abney-Bass as Chairperson, Keesha Hills as First Vice Chairperson and Brad Brunner as Second Vice Chairperson as the Continuum of Care (CoC) Council Officers.

Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care Council Council Member Meeting Minutes

December 18, 2023

Butte County Employment and Social Services

P a g e | 3

Motion: Tami Ritter Second: Ann Winters

Oppose: None Abstain: None

5. 2024 CoC COMMITTEE MEETING CALENDAR – INFORMATION

Erin Murray, DESS H&H presented the 2024 CoC Committee meeting calendar with the following correction:

• Youth Homelessness committee meetings are from 1pm to 2pm and not 12:30pm to 1:30pm. An updated calendar will be sent out to everyone. The times are accurately reflected on the CoC website.

6. LEAD AGENCY, COLLABORATIVE APPLICANT, ADMINISTRATIVE ENTITY UPDATES - INFORMATION:

Erin Murray, DESS H&H stated that a memo was sent out on November 30, 2023 regarding the Housing and Disability Advocacy Program (HDAP). This memo informs the Continuum of Care (CoC) of funds that Butte County will be accepting for this fiscal year. The amount is \$150,596.00.

Erin Murray also provided an update on the Housing Inventory Count (HIC) which will be happening in January 2024. Forms will be sent out to agencies who have shelter beds prior to the HIC due date. A training will be taking place the second week of January to review HIC information, forms needed to be completed, and information pertaining to the Sheltered Point in Time (PIT). The 2024 Sheltered PIT will be built into HMIS, similar to last year.

Kenny Huenink, DESS H&H stated Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Program (HHAP) annual reports were submitted on December 15, 2023. Kenny Huenink also provided a reminder that HHAP Round 4 proposals are due to the County December 22, 2023.

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS - INFORMATION

Chronic Homelessness – Erin Murray stated a meeting is set for December 20, 2023.

HMIS/CES – Erin Murray stated there was not a December meeting and will be reconvening in January.

Equity - Jesica Giannola stated there will be a meeting in January and will be discussing plans on how to move forward for the new year.

Youth Homelessness – Josh Indar stated the committee has elected Jennifer Zellers as the Vice Chairperson. There will not be a meeting in January but will be meeting in February. There were a lot of activities for Youth Homelessness in November so will regroup in February.

Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care Council Council Member Meeting Minutes

December 18, 2023

Butte County Employment and Social Services

Page | 4

Governance – Erin Murray stated the Governance committee took a break in December and will be meeting reconvening in January to outline plans for 2024.

Households with Children – Jaymee McLaughlin provided an update as reported by CAA: Esplanade House is leasing larger office space, there is a giving tree out in the community, and they have a partnership with CalAIM to support families at Esplanade House. January meeting will be held the week after the regular scheduled meeting due to people being out. BCOE and Chico Unified School District are applying for the Educating Children in Homelessness grant.

Veteran's - Matt McCoy stated last meeting was on November 8, 2023. Primary discussion held on how to work together on difficult cases. There was also discussion held on the upcoming Veteran's Day events. The next meeting December 20, 2023.

8. COALITION AND JURISDICTION REPORTS/UPDATES - INFORMATION

Oroville Homeless Coalition - None

Greater Chico Homeless Task Force – Ann Winters stated that the committee was having difficulty meeting. Suggestions are welcome to improve meetings, contact Ann Winters with any suggestions. Brief discussion held regarding the Greater Chico Homeless Task Force. Briana Harvey-Butterfield suggested to add this to the agenda for next CoC meeting for a discussion.

City of Chico – MaryJo Alonzo announced the CDBC Public Service grant applications will be available on January 2, 2024 at the City of Chico website.

City of Oroville - None

City of Paradise - None

Board of Supervisors - Supervisor Ritter shared she is on a 211 group notification text chain which has been very informative and encourages any service provider to get added to the 211 text notification. Supervisor Ritter continued with needing to take a look at Board and Care needs and Assembly Bill 43. Supervisor Ritter suggested a representative from Butte County Behavioral Health be agendized to explain how the Board and Care requirements would interact with the CoC.

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Nicole Drummond, Chico Housing Action Team (CHAT) stated the opening of Everheart Village was exciting with a wonderful ceremony which included the press, those individuals who contributed and with lots of great speakers. CHAT is currently looking to hire Pallet Assistants and looking to see how they will be covering a 24 hour shift.

Hilary Crosby, Safe Space announced Safe Space opened December 17, 2023 and was overcapacity the first night. Safe Space has been using the 7/11 in downtown Chico for an Intake Center from 5:30pm to 7:00pm.

Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care Council Council Member Meeting Minutes

December 18, 2023

Butte County Employment and Social Services

P a g e | 5

Encourage clients to call 211 regarding information on Safe Space. The Safe Space shelter will run from December 17, 2023 through March 3, 2024. There are two weeks in February where there is a gap in a place for shelter so if anyone has any ideas please contact Hilary Crosby. Volunteers are needed and the shifts are in the morning from 6am to 8am and in the evening from 6pm to 8pm.

Tara Sullivan-Hames, Butte/Glenn 211 stated once the Lyft Driver's dispatch platform is activated to call Butte/Glenn 211 to get a transport to the Safe Space Intake location.

10. UPCOMING MEETING -

Monday January 22, 2024 Council Member Meeting Butte County Department of Employment & Social Services to host Virtual Meeting

11. ADJOURN:

Motion made to adjourn the meeting at 2:04pm



Continuum of Care All Member Meeting Virtual Meeting January 22, 2024 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

CoC Agenda Item #3:

Community Partner Spotlight: Passages



PASSAGES

AREA AGENCY ON AGING

SERVICES FOR ADULTS 60+ BUTTE, COLUSA, GLENN, PLUMAS AND TEHAMA COUNTIES

> ACCESS TO COMMUNITY SERVICES

- > HUB OF THE AGENCY EVERYTHING STARTS THERE
- > AGING AND DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER
- > RSOURECES AND REFERRALS TO COMMUNITY SERVICES
- > 530-898-5923
- > PASSAGESCENTER.ORG

INFORMATION AND ASSISTANCE

► HELPING THOSE WHO CANNOT MANAGE SERVICES ALONE

- MSSP: MEDI-CAL WAIVER PROGRAM
- > SHORT TERM OPTIONS COUNSELING
- > VETERANS' DIRECT CARE

CASE MANAGMENT

CARE FOR FRAIL OLDER ADULTS AND ADULTS WITH BRAIN IMPAIRMENT

- ► CONSULTATION
- > TRAINING
- > SUPPORT GROUPS
- > RESPITE CARE

FAMILY CAREGIVER SUPPORT

► HICAP

- > EDUCATION ABOUT MEDICARE
- > OPTIONS FOR HEALTH CARE INSURANCE AND DRUG PLANS
- ► LONG TERM CARE INSURANCE
- > RESOLVE INSURANCE PROBLEMS
- > APPLY FOR LOW INCOME SUBSIDIES

MEDICARE COUNSELING

► LONG TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN

- > PRESERVE DIGNITY OF PEOPLE IN NURSING HOMES
- > PROTECT THE RIGHTS OF OCCUPANTS

ADVOCATING FOR PEOPLE IN LONG-TERM CARE

> HELPING OTHERS IN THE COMMUNITY

- > PEER COUNSELORS
- DRIVERS
- > OMBUDSMAN
- > HICAP
- SENIOR VOLUNTEER CORPS
 FOSTER GRANDPARENTS AND SENIOR COMPANIONS

VOLUNTEER OPPORTUNITIES

► CONNECTIONS – MHSA FUNDING

- ► DEPRESSION SCREENING
- > REFERRALS TO CLINICIANS
- > PEER SUPPORT
- COMMUNITY EDUCATION

COUNSELING AND SUPPORT

MATERIAL ASSISTANCE FOR OLDER ADULTS

- ► HOME MODIFICATION
- ► WATER ASSISTANCE FOR DRY WELLS GLENN AND TEHAMA

EMERGENCY SERVICES

► FOOD SERVICES FOR OLDER ADULTS

- CONGREGATE NUTRITION
 - CHICO AND OROVILLE, COLUSA, GLENN, PLUMAS, AND TEHAMA COUNTIES
- ► IN-HOME DELIVERY
- ► EMERGENCY MEALS SHELF STABLE
- NUTRITION EDUCATION

SENIOR NUTRITION

► LEGAL SERVICES OF NORTHERN CALIFORNIA

- ► LANDLORD/TENANT DISPUTES
- ► PUBLIC BENEFITS SOCIAL SECURITY, MEDI-CAL, MEDICARE
- MOBILE HOME PARK ISSUES
- ► EMERGENCY RELATED ISSUES
 - ► TITLE ISSUES, INSURANCE QUESTIONS, SECURITY DEPOSITS

LEGAL SERVICES



Continuum of Care All Member Meeting Virtual Meeting January 22, 2024 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

CoC Agenda Item #4:

Conflict of Interest Policy



Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care

Conflict of Interest Policy

What is the Purpose of this Policy?

Conflicts of interest can raise governance, tax, and regulatory issues for a CoC. They can also raise concerns in the minds of the public and members of the media, potentially undermining the organization's reputation and good standing.

Generally speaking, a conflict of interest is a situation in which any BCHCoC Member or one of their family members has a personal or financial interest that compromises or could compromise the individual's independence of judgment in exercising their responsibilities to the CoC.

CoC Members are required to minimize conflicts of interest; disclose ethical, legal, financial, and other conflicts; and remove themselves from decision-making if they would otherwise be called on to act on a conflict involving themselves, their family members or entities with which they or their family members are closely associated.

Under this policy, all Members including applicants to the Council, sitting Council Members and Committee Members are all required to disclose actual or potential conflicts of interest, as well as certain relationships and transactions. Depending on the circumstances, a relationship and/or transaction disclosed under this policy may not be a conflict of interest, may be a conflict that is permitted provided that certain procedures are followed, or may be a conflict that is prohibited altogether.

The policy is not a comprehensive list of all potential conflict of interest issues and ultimately the CoC will abide by §578.95 of CoC Interim Rule and § 576.404 of the ESG Rule. The CoC reserves the right to amend the policy as needed.

Who is Covered by this Policy?

This policy covers all the members of the Butte Countywide Homeless CoC.

Who is Responsible for Implementing this Policy?

The CoC has primary responsibility for implementing this policy. The policy will be disseminated to members upon joining the CoC and annually thereafter. The Council may delegate the responsibility for disseminating the policy and collecting disclosure statements to CoC staff.

Definitions:

- **a.** Council: means the Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care (CoC) Council
- **b.** Council Member: means any individual currently serving as a member of the Council.
- **c. Committee Member:** means any individual currently serving as a member of a BCHCoC Committee.
- **d. Member:** as defined in the BCHCoC Charter including but not limited to Council Members and Committee members.
- e. Closely Associated: means that an individual:
 - i. Has a Compensation Arrangement with an entity;
 - ii. Has an Ownership Interest in an entity; or
 - **iii.** Is negotiating, applying for or considering acquiring a Compensation Arrangement with or ownership interest in an entity.
- **f.** Compensation Arrangement: is an arrangement involving direct or indirect compensation for services.
- **g.** Conflict of Interest: means a situation in which a Member or their Immediate Family Member has, directly him or herself or indirectly through an entity or an organization which employs or is about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, a personal or financial interest that compromises or could compromise the Member's independence of judgment in exercising their responsibilities to the CoC.
 - i. **Prohibited Conflict of Interest**: means a Conflict of Interest that would prevent a Member from serving on/as the Council, Committee, or general membership.
 - **ii. Issue-Specific Conflict of Interest**: means a Conflict of Interest that would prevent a Member from voting on or being present during the discussion of a specific issue.
- h. Conflicted Member: means a Member with a Conflict of Interest
- i. Immediate Family Member: means a Member's
 - i. Spouse or partner in a civil union recognized by state law;
 - ii. Domestic partner or partner in a committed, personal relationship;
 - iii. Parent
 - iv. Child;
 - v. Sibling;
 - vi. Father-in-law, Mother-in-law;
 - vii. Brother-in law, Sister-in-law;
 - viii. Son-in-law; Daughter-in-law;
 - ix. Grandparent; or
 - x. Grandchild

The term includes individuals related by blood, adoption, or marriage (i.e., step family members).

- j. Nonconflicted Member: means a Member without any Conflict of Interest.
- k. **Quorum:** means majority of the Members. Refer to Butte CoC Governance Charter for Quorum details. Quorum is required to convene a meeting. Once quorum is established, quorum is not lost simply because a Member must abstain from a vote due to a Conflict of Interest.
- Recusal: means Members will excuse themselves as needed to avoid a conflict of
 interest. This includes leaving the room for any discussion of a conflicted or
 potentially conflicted transaction. However, a conflicted member may be present
 to present for clarifying questions. All Members including conflicted Members
 may be present for the Council vote.
- m. **Related Party:** means an Immediate Family Member or an entity with which a Member or their Immediate Family Member is Closely Associated.
- n. **Transaction:** means any financial agreement or relationship, including but not limited to those involving:
 - i. The sale, lease, purchase, transfer, or provision of goods, services, equipment, facilities, or rights of any kind;
 - ii. The provision or receipt of a loan or grant;
 - iii. A joint venture, partnership or collaboration or
 - iv. An investment.

What Types of Conflicts of Interest Are Prohibited by this Policy?

- a. **Prohibited Conflict of Interest:** Prohibited Conflicts of Interest may prevent a person from serving on the CoC Council or Committee or participating in any of the CoC activities. A Council or Committee Member who has a potential or actual Prohibited Conflict of Interest must resign from the Council or Committee. Prohibited Conflicts of Interest include, but are not limited to:
 - i. <u>Compensation and Employment:</u> A Council Member may not be compensated for their service on the CoC Council. A Council Member is subject to resignation from the Council upon hire as an employee of CoC.
 - ii. <u>Provision of Professional Services</u>. CoC Council Members may not be paid, outside of their approved salary and benefits, for any professional or consulting services provided to the CoC.
 - iii. <u>Diversion of CoC Resources:</u> Council Members and Council Members' Related Parties are prohibited from using CoC equipment, facilities, assets, or staff time for non-CoC purposes.
 - iv. <u>Gifts:</u> Except where an exchange of gifts is reciprocal and of a personal nature, Council or Committee Members are prohibited from soliciting or accepting gifts, gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value from
 - 1. Persons receiving benefits or services under any CoC program;
 - 2. Persons or organizations performing services for or providing goods or space to CoC; or
 - 3. Persons who are otherwise in a position to benefit from the actions of a CoC employee or Council Member.

- v. A Conflicted Member who purposefully conceals a Conflict of Interest, refuses to recuse him- or herself from voting, or engages in other conduct that violates this policy will be subject to removal from the CoC.
- b. **Issue-Specific Conflicts of Interest:** Some Conflicts of Interest arise only when the CoC is voting on a specific issue. An Issue-Specific Conflicts of Interest requires that the Conflicted Member recuse him- or herself from voting or discussing a particular issue, but do not require resignation or removal of a member. Issue-Specific Conflicts of Interest include, but are not limited to:
 - i. Participation in Contracts: Members shall not participate in the selection, or award of a contract if a real or apparent conflict of interest would be involved. Such a conflict would arise when the Member, any of their Immediate Family Members, or an organization that employs or is about to employ any of the parties indicated herein, is or has a financial or other interest in the individual or firm selected for the award.

Are There Exceptions to What Is Considered a Conflict of Interest Under This Policy?

The situations listed below are not considered to be Conflicts of Interest under this policy:

- c. **Provision of Services/Benefits:** Provision of services/benefits by the CoC to a Member or an Immediate Family Member solely because the individual is a member of a charitable class that the CoC intends to benefit as part of the accomplishment of its charitable purposes, provided that:
 - i. The individual meets all applicable eligibility criteria for the services/benefits, including funding source rules on the provision of services/benefits to individuals with a close connection to the organization;
 - ii. The individual does not receive preferential treatment in receiving the services/benefits due to their connection with the CoC as a Member or as an Immediate Family Member;
 - iii. The services/benefits are provided on terms similar to services/benefits provided to individuals who are neither Members nor Immediate Family Members; and
 - iv. The Member is not involved in the decision about whether to provide services/benefits to the individual.
- d. **Expense Reimbursements:** Unless required by the CoC in a particular circumstance, receipt of reimbursements reasonable, necessary and documented expenses need not be disclosed under this policy.

What Information Must Be Disclosed Under This Policy and How Should It Be Disclosed?

- e. **Disclosures by Candidates for Council Seats**: The Council shall require each individual applying for a position on the Council to disclose on their application Conflicts of Interests involving him- or herself or any of their Related Parties.
- f. Disclosures by Council, Committee Members and General Membership:

- i. **Obligation to Disclose:** Each Council and Committee Member has a continuing obligation to disclose promptly and fully any actual or potential Conflicts of Interest of which they are aware.
- g. Form and Frequency of Disclosure: Each Council and Committee Member shall complete and sign on an annual basis and update at such times as Conflicts of Interest arise, a Conflict of Interest disclosure statement, in the form attached to this policy, fully and completely disclosing the material facts about any actual or potential Conflicts of Interest of which they are aware.

How Are Conflicts of Interest to Be Addressed Under This Policy?

- h. Council Review: The Council shall review and determine, with the assistance of staff if necessary, how to address situations involving Conflicts of Interest. In determining whether a Conflict of Interest exists and what action, if any should be taken, the Council shall consider the fact that the situation could subject the CoC to criticism, embarrassment, litigation or administrative proceedings. The Council shall apply a reasonableness standard in determining whether a conflict exists. If the CoC Council has reason to believe that a Member has failed to disclose a Conflict of Interest or otherwise violated this policy, it shall inform the Member of the basis for this belief and afford him or her an opportunity to explain the alleged failure or violation. If, after hearing the response of the Conflicted party and making such further investigation as may be warranted in the circumstances, the Council determines that the Member has in fact failed to disclose an actual or possible Conflict of Interest or otherwise violated this policy, it shall take appropriate disciplinary and corrective action, which may include removal from the CoC.
 - i. Voting and Quorum: The Council shall act on actual or potential Conflicts of Interest situations by affirmative vote of a majority of Nonconflicted Council Members present at the meeting at which a quorum has been established. In the event that less than three Council Members are Nonconflicted and are available to vote on a resolution, the issue must be assigned to a Committee of Nonconflicted community members for a vote. The CoC staff will be responsible for assembling the Nonconflicted Committee, which must include at least four (4) members. The Committee's decision is final.
- i. **No Conflict of Interest:** If the Council determines that no Conflict of Interest exists, it shall inform any Members involved in the situation of its determination and take any other actions it deems prudent.
- j. Conflict of Interest Not Prohibited:
 - i. **Generally.** If the Council concludes that a Conflict of Interest exists, it will first notify the Conflicted-Member and provide them the opportunity to withdraw. If the Conflicted-Member chooses to withdraw, there is no further action. If the Conflicted-Member chooses not to withdraw, then the Council shall inform all Members of the situation, of the Council's

- determination and take any other actions it deems prudent to address the Conflict of Interest, including excluding Conflicted Members from deliberations and decision-making.
- ii. **Proposed Transaction.** Where a Conflict of Interest is not prohibited and involves a proposed Transaction between CoC and a Member or Related Party, the Council shall gather and review appropriate data, including appropriate data as to comparability, to determine whether the terms of the Transaction are fair and reasonable to and in the best interests of CoC.
- k. **Issue-Specific Conflict of Interest:** A Conflicted Member shall not be present during the deliberations and decision-making with respect to an actual or potential Conflict of Interest in which s/he or their organization is involved. Conflicted members may be present for clarifying questions and for Council votes.

Example: The Council is considering whether to approve a grant to a nonprofit. Council Member A serves as a Council member of that nonprofit. Council Member A is a Conflicted Council Member and must disclose that an Issue-Specific Conflict of Interest exists and recuse him-or herself from deliberations and decision making on the proposed grant. If the Conflicted Council Member does not voluntarily recuse him-or herself, the Council must exclude him or her from deliberations and decision making on the grant.

- Prohibited Conflict of Interest: If the Council determines that a potential Council Member has a Prohibited Conflict of Interest, the Council shall reject the nomination. If the Council determines that a current Council or Committee Member has engaged in an activity that creates a Prohibited Conflict of Interest, or that a proposed Transaction would result in a Prohibited Conflict of Interest, the Council shall decide either:
 - i. to decline to enter into the proposed Transaction, if applicable; and/or
 - ii. to request the resignation of the Conflicted Member(s) and, if the Conflicted Member(s) do(es) not resign, follow appropriate procedures to remove the Conflicted Member(s).
- m. **Delegation to Committee:** The Council may establish or designate a committee of the Council to review any conflicts of interest questions raised by this policy, to determine whether a particular situation involves a Conflict of Interest, and to make recommendations to the Council about how to address Conflicts of Interest.
- n. **Monitoring:** During annual monitoring of subrecipients, the CoC will include the monitoring of Conflict of Interest documentation and ensure that procurement standards are met (§578.95(a) and § 576.404 (b)). Conflicts of Interest that are deemed non-compliant with the policy will be reviewed by the Council who will follow the abovementioned procedure.

How Should the Council's Decisions about Conflicts of Interest Be Documented?

o. The Council or committee shall document its decisions about a Conflict of Interest in its meeting minutes (and attachments to the minutes, if applicable). The minutes shall include: material facts regarding the Conflict of Interest; the basis

for the Council's decision; the names of Council Members present and of those who voted on the matter; and any actions taken with respect to Conflicted Council Members with respect to the matter (for example, whether they were excluded from discussion and voting on the matter). The minutes must be prepared before the latter of the next Council or committee meeting or 60 days after the final action is taken on the matter. Once prepared, the minutes must be reviewed and approved by the Council or committee (whichever is applicable) within a reasonable time.

Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement for BCHCoC Council, Committee Members and General Members

	for BCH	[CoC Cou	ncil, Con	nmittee N	1 embers	and G	eneral	Members
Your Na	ıme:							

Annual or Other Disclosure (Circle One)

Date:

Reason for Policy. Conflicts of Interest may raise governance, tax and regulatory issues for the Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care (BCHCoC). They also raise concerns in the mind of the public and members of the media, potentially undermining a CoC reputation and good standing. For these reasons, CoC Council or Committee Members should avoid Conflicts of Interest, disclose ethical, legal, financial and other such conflicts, and remove themselves from deliberations and decision-making on matters in which they have a Conflict of Interest.

Reason for this Statement. The BCHCoC is committed to the highest ethical standards in how a CoC conducts its business and operations. Completing this statement helps the Council and management identify and evaluate situations and relationships that could be problematic for a CoC, including ones that could jeopardize its tax-exempt status or ability to obtain grants or other funding.

Completing this Statement. Each Council and Committee Member is required to complete and sign this statement annually and update it at such times as they become aware of actual or potential Conflicts of Interest. This statement should take no more than 10 to 15 minutes for most Council and Committee Members to complete. It asks intentionally broad questions, with the hope of identifying all relevant actual or potential Conflicts of Interest.

Defined Terms Used in this Statement. Capitalized terms used in this statement are defined in the Conflict of Interest Policy for CoC Council and Committee Members. Identifying a conflict or relationship does not necessarily mean there is a problem. In some instances, you may need to reveal a conflict or relationship when responding to a question.

This does not necessarily mean that you have done something improper or violated the Conflict of Interest Policy for CoC members. By identifying conflicts and relationships, you permit the CoC and the CoC management to make an informed judgment, further permitting them to address issues through appropriate action or safeguards. Being forthright now is the best approach.

If you have questions about the Conflict of Interest Policy for Council and Committee Members or this Statement, ask the Council or Committee Chair or email CoC Coordinator.

Your Name:
Date:
Annual or Other Disclosure (Circle One)
Please base your answers to the questions below on facts that exist now or that have arisen since you last completed this form.
Do any of your Immediate Family Members serve as a CoC Council Member or employee? Yes No (circle one)
If yes, please identify the individual, his or her position and your relationship to him or her:
To the best of your knowledge, are you or any of your Related Parties currently engaged in any Transactions with a CoC Council/Committee Member or employee or the CoC itself? For this purpose, a Transaction does not include a transaction between an attorney and client, or a medical professional (including psychologist) and patient. Yes No (circle one)
If yes, please identify the individuals or entities involved and the Transactions in which they are involved:
To the best of your knowledge, are you, any other Council/Committee Members, or any Immediate Family Members of Council/Committee Members (including your own Immediate Family Members) engaged in or considering engaging in a Transaction with the CoC (including

If yes, please identify the individuals or entities involved and the Transactions in which they are involved:

providing professional or consulting services to CoC)? Yes No (circle one)

Your Name:

Date:

Annual or Other Disclosure (Circle One)

To the best of your knowledge, are you, any other Council/Committee Members, or any Immediate Family Members of Council/Committee Members (including your own Immediate Family Members) Closely Associated with any entity that is engaged in or considering engaging in a Transaction with CoC? Yes No (circle one)

If yes, please identify the Council/Committee Member and/or Immediate Family Member, the entity and the Compensation Arrangement or Ownership Interest, and describe the Transaction:

To the best of your knowledge, have you or any other Council/Committee Members solicited or accepted gifts, gratuities, favors, or anything of monetary value (other than token gifts of low-cost promotional items, such as pens, note pads, caps, calendars, and coffee mugs) from: (a) persons receiving benefits or services under any CoC program; (b) persons or organizations performing services for or providing goods or space to CoC; or (c) persons who are otherwise in a position to benefit from the actions of a CoC employee, officer, or Council Member? **Yes No (circle one)**

If yes, please identify the Council/Committee Member, the item that was solicited or accepted, and the person or entity from whom the item was solicited or accepted:

To the best of your knowledge, have you or any other Council/Committee Members participated in the selection or award of a contract supported by state or federal funds if a real or apparent conflict of interest was involved? Such a conflict would arise when the Council/Committee Member, any of their Immediate Family Members, their partner, or an organization which employs or is about to employ any of these parties, is or has a financial or other interest in the individual or firm selected for the award. Yes No (circle one)

If yes, please identify the Council/Committee Member, the contract and the conflict of interest:

Your Name:			
Date:			
Annual or Other Disclosure (Circle One)			
To the best of your knowledge, have you, any other Council/Committee Members or Council Members' Related Parties (including your own Related Parties) used CoC equipment, facilities, assets, or staff time for non-CoC purposes? Yes No (circle one)			
If yes, please identify the Council/Committee Member or Related Party, the CoC equipment, facilities, assets or staff used, and the purpose for which it was used:			
To the best of your knowledge, are you aware of any other Conflicts of Interest not already disclosed above? A Conflict of Interest is a situation in which a Council/Committee Member or their Immediate Family Member has, directly him- or herself or indirectly through another individual or entity, a personal or financial interest that compromises or could compromise the Council/Committee Member's independence of judgment in exercising their responsibilities to the CoC. Yes No (circle one)			
If yes, please identify the Council/Committee Members and any other parties involved and Describe the situation:			
By signing this form, I certify that:			
I have received a copy of the Conflict of Interest Policy for CoC Council and Committee Members, that I have read and understand it; and I agree to abide by it; and to the best of my knowledge, my responses on this statement are accurate, true and complete.			
Signature:			
Print Name:			
Date:			



Continuum of Care All Member Meeting Virtual Meeting January 22, 2024 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

CoC Agenda Item #5:

Support Letter Policy



Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care

Support Letter Policy

What is the Purpose of this Policy?

The Butte County Continuum of Care (CoC) may receive requests from partner and active member agencies for letters of support to be included with funding applications. All requests for letters of support must be for projects and/or renewals that aligns with the local CoC, State and Federal priorities, with commitment to implementation of best practices. To ensure a consistent and transparent process for the provision of support letters, the CoC has established the following procedure outlined below.

Procedure:

A. All requests for support letters from the CoC shall be emailed to ButteCoC@buttecounty.net to the attention of the CoC Chair.

Requests shall be submitted no later than fourteen (14) days before the grant application is due to ensure adequate response time.

The following information must be included in the request:

- 1) Completed "Letter of Support Request" Form
- 2) Sample Letter of Support
- B. The Executive Committee will review the request and contact the agency requesting support if further information is needed.
- C. The project must receive approval from a simple majority of the Executive Committee.
- D. The Chair will sign the letter and return it to the agency as well as the Executive Committee.
- E. If the request does not receive approal, a member of the Executive Committee will notify the requesting agency of the decision.

Denials

There are certain conditions in which a letter of support may not be given. The following are examples of why a request may be denied:

- 1. If a request is made less than fourteen (14) days before the grant application due date.
- 2. If the agency has lost funding through the CoC or ESG programs for poor performance.
- 3. If the project is for a population with which the CoC has no experience.
- 4. If the agency refuses to adhere to CoC policies.



Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care

Letter of Support Request Form

Email to: <u>ButteCoC@buttecounty.net</u> to the Attention of CoC Chair

Date:				
Name:				
Title:				
Agency:				
Contact Information:				
Email:	Phone:			
Project Name:				
Funding Opportunity Name:				
Is this requesting agency a member of the Co	C? Yes No			
If existing, has this project received a previou	is letter of support? Yes No			
Briefly describe the project, including which communities within the CoC will be served or what local priorities will the project seek to address:				
How will this project address homelessness/h	ousing instability?			
II	TIMES			
How will this project use the Homeless Mana comparable database?	gement information System (HIVIIS), or			

How will this project use the Coordinated Entry System?
I have reviewed the CoC Governance Charter and Policies and Procedures:
I have attached a sample letter of support:



Continuum of Care All Member Meeting Virtual Meeting January 22, 2024 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

CoC Agenda Item #6:

Committee Chair and Vice Chair Updates



Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care

2024 Butte CoC Committees Chairperson and Vice Chairperson Contacts

Committee:		Position:	CoC Member:	
1)	Executive Committee	N/A	N/A	
2)	Governance Committee	Chair Vice Chair	Erin Murray MaryJo Alonzo	
3)	HMIS/CES Committee	Chair Vice Chair	Elisa Rawlinson Sarah Frohock	
4)	Households with Children Committee	Chair Vice Chair	Bryan Boyer Jaymee McLaughlin	
5)	Veterans Committee	Chair Vice Chair	Matt McCoy John Zepeda	
6)	Chronic Homelessness Committee	Chair Vice Chair	Shelly Storkan Lorena Reed	
7)	Youth Homelessness Committee	Chair Vice Chair	Josh Indar Jennifer Zellers	
8)	Equity	Chair Vice Chair	Jesica Giannola Jolene Hausman	
9)	Point in Time Committee	Chair Vice Chair	Jay Coughlin Briana Harvey-Butterfield	
10)	Review and Ranking Committee	N/A	N/A	

Continuum of Care All Member Meeting Virtual Meeting January 22, 2024 1:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.

CoC Agenda Item #7:

Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention Round 4



Butte Countywide Homeless Continuum of Care

DATE: January 18, 2024

MEMORANDUM FOR: CoC Council, Members and participating Agencies

FROM: Kenneth Huenink on behalf of Butte County

Health & Human Services Program Analyst II

Butte County Department of Employment and Social Services

SUBJECT: Homeless Housing, Assistance, and Prevention (HHAP) Round 4

Background

The California Interagency Council on Homelessness (Cal ICH) designed the Homeless Housing, Assistance and Prevention (HHAP) program to provide local jurisdictions with funds to support regional coordination and to expand or develop local capacity to address immediate homelessness challenges throughout the state.

On November 15th, 2023, with the release of the HHAP Round 4 RFP, the County made available funding totaling \$2,103,000.00. As the CoC redirected funds to the County, and the County contracted directly with the state, the County's RFP process was used.

Based on the intent of HHAP funds, the required Outcome Goal metrics, and the proposals received, projects have tentatively been awarded and are scheduled to go to the Board of Supervisors for approval in March, 2024.

Awarded Projects for HHAP Round 4

Agency	Amount	Description
Butte County Office of Education	\$300,000.00	Through School Ties, this program will support outreach services through the local school systems, identifying homeless or at-risk of becoming homeless families. The program will then provide families with resources and funding to find and/or maintain housing.
Catalyst Domestic Violence Services	\$335.310.00	Funding will provide supportive services and case management for domestic abuse survivors as well as direct funding to help support the transition from a supportive shelter environment to permanent housing.
City of Chico	\$500,000.00	This program will support Chico's Genesis Shelter Site operation. Support includes sheltering, food, services, and case management.
Jesus Center	\$325,000.00	This program will support the Renewal Center Family Shelter and Family Resource Center. Program participants will have access to navigation, health and wellness activities, on-site medical, and mental health services.
True North Housing Alliance	\$275,000.00	This program will support Navigation Services, providing solution focused interventions and connections to services. Funds will also be used to fund direct care staff who assist shelter residents in daily living.
True North Housing Alliance	\$130,000.00	This program will support rapid rehousing for shelter residents transitioning into permanent housing. This funding will pay necessary move-in expenses such as deposits, and initial rent payments.
Youth for Change	\$237,690.00	Funding will support a Housing Case Manager who will work with unhoused youth. The Housing Case Manager will support housing stabilization, services plans, and educational and employment advocacy.